
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTH ERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

Case No.

18 U.S.C. j 1956(h)
18 U.S.C. j 982

UNITED STA TES OF AM ERICA

VS.

ARTURO ESCOBAR DOM INGUEA

Defendant.
/

INFO RM ATION

The United States charges that:

CONSPIM CY TO COM M IT M ONEY LAUNDERING
'

' (18 U.S.C. j 1956)

Beginning in or around December 2012, through in or arotmd at least September 2014, in

M iam i-Dade Cotmty, in the Southern Disttict of Florida, and elsewhere, the defendant,

ARTURO ESCOBAR DOM INGUEZ,

did knowingly and willfully combine, conspire, confederate, and agree, with others known and

llnknown to the United States Attom ey, to violate Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956, that

a.

wilich transaction involved the proceeds of specified unlawful activity, knowing that the property

involved in the fmancial transaction represented the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity,

and knowing that such transaction was designed in whole and in part to conceal and disguise the

nature, the location, the source, the ownersllip and the control of the proceeds of specified unlawful

to knowingly conduct a financial transaction affecting interstate com m erce,

activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectipn 1956(a)(1)(B)(i); and
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b.

States f'rom a place outside the United States and from a place in the United States to or through a

place outside the United States, knowing that the ftmds involved in the transportation, transmission

to transpozt transmit and transfer funds to or.through a place in the Urlited

and transfer represented the proceeds of som e form of tmlawful activity, and u owing that the

transportation, transm ission and transfer was designed in whole and in part to conceal and disguise

the namre, the location, the source, the ownership and the control of the proceeds of specified

unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(a)(2)(B)(i).

It is f'urther alleged that the specified unlawful activities. are: (i) a violation of the Foreign

Cornlpt Practices Act (çTCPA''), in violation of Title 15, United States Code, Section 78dd-2; and

(ii) an offense against a foreir  nation involving bdbery of a public oftkial in violation of foreign

law, specitk ally the Ecuadorian Penal Code, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

1956(c)(7)(B)(iv).

A11 in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956(h).

FORFEITURE

(18 U.S.C. j 982)

' The allegations contained in this Inform ation are re-alleged and incorporated by

reference as ihough fully set forth herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States

of certain property in wlzich

interest.

the defendant, ARTURO ESCOBV  DOM INGUEZ, has an

2. Upon conviction of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956, as

alleged in tllis Information, the defendant shall forfeit to the United States al1 property, real or

personal, involved in such offense, or any property traceable to such property, pursuant to Title

18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(1).
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Al1 pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(a)(1) and the procedures set forth

in Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, as incorporated by Title 18, United States Code,

Section 982(b)(1).

t & >Q l
NBENJAM W  G

. GREENBERG

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

: '

E. ROCHLIN
A SSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

SANDIIA  L. M OSE ,R ACTING CHIEF

CRIM INAL DIVISION , FM UD SECTION

U .s. DE ARTM ENT OF STICE

v #

By: -  ,

évt,o DA LARVEA TRIAL ToltxsvoAvlo FUHR TRJJL A'rrrollxsv
CRIMmAL olklslox, Fn uo sEcrrlox

DEBORAH L. CONNOR A CTING CHIEF

CRIMINAL DIVISION, ZONEY LAUNDEIUNG
& ASSE RECOVERY SEC ON, U.S. DEPARTM ENT OF JUSTICE

.z
?'- -

By: --  ,

ALL w ARDE .x TRIAL A Rx sv

MxRv Axx Mccu iu .v TRIAL ATTORNEY
CRJMIXAL olvlslox, MöxEv LAIJXDERIXG
& A SSET RECOVERY SECTION, U. S. DEPARTM ENT OF JU STICE

3
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' UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA

V.

ARTURO ESCOBAR DOMINGUEA

Defendant.
/

CASE NO.

CERTIFICATE OF TRIAL ATTORNEY*

Superseding Case Information:

Court Division: (select one)

.X.  Miami Key W est
FTL W PB FTP

1 do hereby certify that:

New Defendantts) Yes No
Number of New Defendants -

Total number of counts

2.

I have carefully considered the allegations of the indictmept, the number of defendant Js the number
of probable wltnesses and the legal complexities of the lndlctment/lnformation attached hereto.

I am aFare that the information s pu plied op this stajement will be relied upon by the Judges of this
d schedulmg crimmal tnals under the mandate of the Speedy TrialCout't ln setting their calendars an

Act, Title 28 U.S.C. Section 3161.

Interpreter: (Y'es or No)
List language and/or dialect

This case will take 0

YES
SH

days for the parties to tty.

3.

4.

5. Please check appropriate categoly and type of offense listed below;

(Check only one) (Check only one)

I 0 to 5 days X Petty
H 6 to 10 days M inor
H1 11 to 20 days M isdem.
IV 21 to 60 days Felony
V 61 days and over

U

.6 Has this case been previously filed in this District Court? (Yes or No) NO
If yes:
Judge: Case No.

(Attach copy pf dispositive ordel)
Has a complalnt been filed in thls matter? (Yes or No) . NO
If yej:
M aglstrate Case No. .
Related Miscqllaneous numbers:
Defendantts) ln federal custody as of
Defendantts) ln statp cpstody as of '
Rule 20 from the Dlstnct of

ls this a potential death penalty case? (Yes or No) NO

Dpes this case originate from a matter pending in the Nothern Region of the U.S. Attorney's Office
prlor to October 14, 20032 Yes No - - .

X

.N c HL IN
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES AU ORNEY
COURT D No. A5500050

*penalty Sheetts) attached EtEv 5/3/17
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTH ERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

PENALTY SHEET

Defendant's Nam e: ARTURO ESCOBAR DOM INGUEZ

Case No:

Count #: 1

Conspiracy to Com mit M onev Laundedng

Title 18. Urlited States Code. Section 1956

* M ax. Penalty: Twenty (20) years' imprisonment

Cotmt #:

*M ax. Penalty: .

Cotmt #:

*M ax. Penalty:

Cotmt #:

*M ax. Penalty:

*Refers only to possible term  of incarceration, does not include possible fines, restitution,
special assessm ents, parole term s, or forfeitures that m ay be applicable.
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AO 455 t'Rev. 01/09) Waiver of an lndictment

U NITED STATES D ISTRICT COURT
for the

Soutllern District of Florida

United States of America

y

ARTURO ESCOBAR DOMINGUEZ

Defendant

)
) Case No.
)
)
)

W AIVER OF AN INDICTM ENT

1 understand that 1 have been accused of one or more offenses ptmishable by imprisonment for more than one
year. I was advised in open court of my rights and the nature of the proposed charges against me.

Aher receiving this advice, 1 waive my right to prosecution by indictment and consent to prosecution by

information.

Date :

Defendant's 'Wgal/lfrc

Signature ofdefendant's a//omcy

Printed name ofdefendant's attorney

Jillge 's lfgzlt7/l/re

' 

Judge 's printed name and title
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